Dear Guin, 6/16/78
Yhis is not an appeal. *t is for your informgtion,

I raad these rscords yesterday end prepered this meums this morning, to file with
the records and for ¥Yim's informdtion,

Howaver, once agsin I believe thore is an illustration of bed and ecostly polioy and
Practise under FOIA,

There never was any need to withhold any of these records.
Even 4F axempt, even if there was an exsuse for referring thnem STCUMIN o
2ut the amount of work upd gost alone must be conziders

You or otiuers iu Zhe Departwent can do their own srithmstie, but unless this is
quite excopiicual it must have accumilated, with other such instunces, inte a very
large hunk of Government roray,

Yrom my experiences it is not at all esxceptional.

i velieve this also illustrates how the machinery is designed to rermit avoidance
of complisnce on sppeal. If I had not obatined the worksheets and was vot in p posisien
te go over them and list all withholdings, there would be no way of knowing that these
records had been withheld,

17 the records thomselves ave not before the appeels authority the appeals authority
has no wey of knowing they wers withheld snd no way of scting either way on the withe
kolding,

‘Jﬁst wishes »



